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Mr. Joe Mahon, 
Eco-Safe Systems Limited, 
Unit 1A Allied Industrial Estate, 
Kylemore Road, 
Dublin 10 

16* December 2009 Reg. No. WOO54-02 

Dear Mr. Mahon, 

I refer to your request for a technical amendment of your Waste Licence (WOO54-02), which 
was received by the Agency on 30* October 2009. The following additional information is 
considered necessary so that an assessment of the request can be completed. 

1. Provide details of the sources of the emissions to sewer, with reference to the 
operations and processes at the facility. Provide details for existing and proposed 
emissions and the estimated quantities from each source. 

2. Provide the rational for the requested increase in emission limits (for concentrations 
and flows). 

3. Provide details of flow monitoring on the sewer emission. 
4. Provide a copy of the correspondence from Eco-Safe Systems Limited to Dublin City 

Council, which is referred to in the letter from Dublin City Council (dated 11-08-2009). 

In the circumstances you should make immediate arrangements to have the required 
information (1 signed original, 2 hard copies. and 2 copies of all files in electronic searchable 
PDF format on CD-ROM) submitted to the Agency without delay. Your response to this 
request should be directed to Administration, Office of Climate, Licensing and Resource Use. 

Yours sincerely, 

Marian Doyle 
Inspector, Oflice of Climate, 
Licensing and Resource Use 


